CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
THURSDAY, APRIL 7, 2022

AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING

Regular meeting of the Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Truth or Consequences, New
Mexico to be held on Thursday, April 7, 2022 at 5:30 p.m. in the City Commission Chambers, 405
W. 3rd St, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901.

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL:
Michael Hogg, Chairman
Chris Sisney, Vice-Chairman
James Bush, Member

1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
a. Regular Meeting of February 17, 2022.

3. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC (3 minute rule applies)

4. PUBLIC HEARING:
a. Public Hearing/Discussion/Action: Request for a Summary Plat Amendment on Parcel
3022079415169 Palomas Hot Springs Townsite, Block 30, Lots 1 —12. Traci
Alvarez, Assistant City Manager.
b. Public Hearing/Discussion/Action: Request to Vacate on Hyde Street between South
Broadway and Cook Street. Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager

5. NEW BUSINESS
a. Discussion/Action: Recommendation to appoint Rick Dumiak to serve as a member on
the Planning & Zoning Commission board.

6. REPORTS FROM THE BOARD

7. REPORTS FROM STAFF

8. ADJOURNMENT



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 17, 2022

MINUTES

REGULAR MEETING

Regular meeting of the Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Truth or Consequences, New Mexico,
to be held at the City Commission Chambers at 405 W. Third Street, Truth or Consequences, New Mexico,
on Thursday, February 17, 2022 at 5:30pm.

CALL TO ORDER:

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Hogg.
ROLL CALL:

Michael Hogg, Chairman

Chris Sisney, Vice-Chairman

James Bush, Member
ALSO PRESENT:

Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager
Dawn C. Barclay, Deputy City Clerk

1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

Member Bush made a motion to approve the agenda. Vice-Chairman Sisney seconded the motion.
Motion carried unanimously.

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
a. Regular meeting of January 6, 2022.

Member Bush made a motion to approve the minutes. Vice-Chairman Sisney seconded the motion.
Motion carried unanimously.

3. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC:

There were no comments from the public.

Page 1 of 7



4. PUBLIC HEARING:

Special Note: Dawn C. Barclay, Deputy City Clerk swore in all parties including staff who will be speaking
during the scheduled hearings in accordance with the “Battershell Procedure”. After all parties and staff
were sworn in, the hearings commenced.

a. Public Hearing/Discussion/Action: Request for a Summary Plat Amendment and
Variance Request at 101 Austin, Truth or Consequences, NM, pursuant to Chapter 15, Sec.
15-17. Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager

Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager — Mr. Chairman and Members of the board. This first public
hearing is a request for a summary plot amendment and a variance request at 101 Austin Street. In your
agenda packet, you will see 101 Austin Street. If you look at the parcel map you can see his lot is split up
into many sections. Applicant is requesting to make this parcel into one whole parcel so he can develop
properly when he is ready to do so development. The way it is split up, he currently cannot meet our
required setbacks. He is not expanding or doing anything, just requesting all the lot lines within the
parcels be removed. With that, | will stand for any questions.

Member Bush — | don’t have any questions. It seems straightforward to me. It seems like all required
documents have been submitted.

Dawn C. Barclay, Deputy City Clerk — Are there any other questions from the Board?

Chairman Hogg — Everything seems to be in order to me. However, the property is not publicly explicitly
identified. It is pretty simple, it’s at the beginning of the street. | am in support of it.

Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager - At this time you would open up the public hearing portion for
anyone who wants to speak for or against.

Dawn C. Barclay, Deputy City Clerk — So the board does not have any more questions for Ms. Alvarez?

Rebecca Otero, 558 Mims Street — | looked for an identification factor on the property being discussed, |
didn’t find anything. | am not very clear which property is 101 Austin Street. Secondly, my property joins
Riverbend. When | moved into my property in 2015 or about, | had a private survey done which | paid an
essential amount of money, | also had hired an attorney because the property marked “unknown owner”
has used it for storage all these years, | have a photograph of what it looks like. When | initiated moving a
storage shed they blocked my path and thereafter built a fence to claim adverse possession in the future,
I presume. Itis filled with an old Airstream, rocks, and other stuff. | am very suspicious, that is all | have
to say. I'm very emotional about it, | went through a lot of trouble hiring a lot of attorneys.

One attorney said here in town that it was a conflict of interest because they were on the Zoning Board. |
have a copy of the survey that proves that there was an unknown owner when | purchased the property
and they literally confiscated it. So, | don’t have any right to park a car there, or if | have family members

Page 2 of 7



over for a party because it's overcrowded, and they claim it’s theirs. (She provided a copy of her survey
be made parts of the minutes)

Vice-Chairman Sisney = Are you on the other side of the road?

Rebecca Otero, 558 Mims Street — That’s what | don’t know. | don’t know where 101 Austin is.
Vice-Chairman Sisney - It's Mike Foerstner’s property.

Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager - It’s across the street from Riverbend Hot Springs.

Rebecca Otero, 558 Mims Street — Well that makes a big difference. |1didn’t know, that’s why I'm here
asking. Thank you so much.

Special Note: Kathe Bachtel & Joan F. Gooding both signed up to speak but had their questions answered
when Ms. Otero spoke. Neither Ms. Bachtel nor Ms. Gooding spoke at the podium.

Dawn C. Barclay, Deputy City Clerk — It looks like those two guestions have been answered.
Member Bush — Because they are not pertinent to what we are discussing.

Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager — So this time staff would request approval for the Summary Plat
Amendment for 101 Austin.

Member Bush made a motion to approve the request for a Summary Plat Amendment and Variance
request at 101 Austin, Truth or Consequences, NM. Vice-Chairman Sisney seconded the mation. Roll
call was taken.

Michael Hogg — Voted Aye.
Chris Sisney — Voted Aye.
James Bush - Voted Aye.

Motion passed with a 3 to 0 vote in favor.

b. Public Hearing/Discussion/Action: Request for a Summary Plat Amendment and Variance
Request at 1616 N Riverside, Truth or Consequences, NM, pursuant to Chapter 15, Sec. 15
17. Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager

Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager — Mr. Chairman and Members of the board. This is a request at
1616 N Riverside. You will see in your agenda packet the applicant owns two separate parcels. He is in
the process of having plans submitted for a site-built house at this location. What he is requesting is to
make

Page 3 of 7



two parcels into one parcel so he can continue to build his house and has met all the setback
requirements.
He owns both parcels and would like to make it all one. With that, | stand for any questions.

Member Bush — | have read what we have here, and | have no questions. Looks like everything is in order.
Dawn C. Barclay, Deputy City Clerk — Are there any other questions from the board for Ms. Alvarez?
Dawn C. Barclay, Deputy City Clerk - Called Ms. Bachtel to the podium to speak.

Kathe Bachtel, 1614 N Riverside Drive — | have two items that | would like an answer for. Number 1;
what is this Ordinance No. 726 that was dealing with RVs. The people that own that property have been
living in the RV for over a year. | spoke to Ms. Alvarez and apparently, she had several conversations with
them because they put up a fence to block me from their RV because | got tired of looking at it, and their
dogs were barking.

Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager - This public hearing is whether or not you oppose or support the
lot split. 1 will answer those questions. Ms. Bachtel is correct, the current owner has been living in their
RV. They have been going through some plan changes. The recent change to the Municipal Code does
allow RV as a dwelling unit when someone has submitted their plans. He signed off on the development
agreement and met all the applicable development fees and our engineer is currently reviewing the
development plan. We are on hold with the development plan until we go through this summary plot. If
this is not approved at this level or the City Commission level, we will have to start the development plan
process over. He had originally submitted some time ago, but as we know the cost of materials went to a
horrific height because of Covid, so he requested and it was approved at the P&Z office to wait until some
of the cost went down in materials. Costs went down and he submitted his plans and proceeded forward
with the development with the site built home. So he is within all allowances of our City code.

Kathe Bachtel, 1614 N Riverside Drive - That is as of now, what about the year he was there when he
wasn’t supposed to be?

Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager — He was allowed, he has received permission to park there, but
that is not what this hearing is about.

Kathe Bachtel, 1614 N Riverside Drive - So that new Ordinance gives people permission to live on-site in
their RV?

Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager — The public hearing is not about the Ordinance, | will be happy to
have that conversation with you, but yes the new Ordinance does allow somebody to live in their RV on
their lot as long as they have submitted all required to develop plans, signed the development agreement,
sign the zoning approval application, and proceeding forward with the review of building and
development plans. That is what the new Ordinance says.

Page 4 of 7



Dawn C. Barclay, Deputy City Clerk - Called Ms. Otero to the podium to speak.

Rebecca Otero, 558 Mins St — | think | know what property you're talking about. It really would have
been very nice to have some public display so it would be clear. Because not everybody is reading the
maps. | think that belongs to Richard, with the Firewater Lodge.

Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager — Were talking about 1616 N Riverside that is off of Third Street?

Rebecca Otero, 558 Mins St - | can’t comment on that. | thought | was all for it, but | don’t know about it.
| do apologize.

Dawn C. Barclay, Deputy City Clerk - Called Ms. Gooding to the podium to speak. She declined to speak,
she stated she was only there to listen to the public hearing.

Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager - If you notice in your agenda packet there is an email from a
neighboring property in support, they were unable to attend. Staff requests approval of the Summary
Plat Amendment for 1616 N Riverside. | stand for any further questions.

Member Bush — | have no questions.
Vice-Chairman Sisney — | have no questions.

Chairman Hogg — | tried to look at this property for this hearing and | could not find it. It's not clearly
marked.

Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager — | didn’t have any problems finding it, even though Google Maps.
You are more than welcome to call the Planning and Zoning office and to get assistance prior to our
meetings. It's very simplified, the gentleman has two parcels side-by-side, and he is building a site-built
house and he just wants to vacate the center line and make it one large parcel. It wouldn’t be under
normal duties for Planning & Zoning members to acutely be driving out to properties that is why | submit
the documents in the agenda packet. You are always welcome to come into my office and we can look at
it on the map and discuss it.

Member Bush — | drove by it and | understand what the property owners are trying to do.

Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager — It's on the corner of N Riverside and Third. It is a commercial
property, but by all rights, you can have a dwelling on a commercial property.

Member Bush made a motion to approve the request for a Summary Plat Amendment and Variance
request at 1616 N Riverside Drive, Truth or Consequences, NM. Vice-Chairman Sisney seconded the
motion. Roll call was taken.

Page 5 of 7



James Bush - Voted Aye.
Chris Sisney — Voted Aye.
Michael Hogg — Voted Aye.

Motion passed with a 3 to 0 vote.

5. NEW BUSINESS:

a. Discussion/Update: Final Adoption of Ordinance No. 725 Amending Chapter 3 Pertaining
to Animals.

Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager advised the board that on February 9, 2022, the City Commission
approved a revision on the animal ordinance. In the near future, kennel permits will now come before
the board for approval. Property owners hosting more than four animals (any combination of dogs or
cats) will be required to apply for two types of city permits. One will be a “Kennel Permit” which has been
in effect for several years and the owner of the property was required to request a special use permit
from the Planning & Zoning Commission for approval. This procedure was never implemented allowing
“Kennel Permits” to be issued without approval from the P&Z Commission. The “Kennel Permit” now
includes all 501{c)(3) and commercial businesses.

The other permit is a “Multi Animal” permit for a private owner that would like to own more than four
animals (any combination of dogs or cats). The procedure for both permits will warrant a public hearing
with the Planning & Zoning Commission and the notification of neighboring properties.

Applicants will be going through the Animal Control Office to apply for both types of permits. Once the
application is received, the Animal Control Officer will visit the property to insure

Ms. Alvarez asked the board to please become familiar with the attached ordinance and special use
guidelines. She did not want the board to be caught off guard when an animal public hearing was
scheduled. She also extended an invitation for the board to contact her for any questions or
clarifications.

6. REPORTS FROM THE BOARD:

There were no reports from the staff.

7. REPORTS FROM STAFF:

Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager reported several requests for quotes have gone out for the Revision
to our Municipal Codes to be updated. Due to the prices received back, the City will now be doing the
updates in-house. Ms. Alvarez and the Chief of Police, Victor Rodriguez will be working on the updates as
most will pertain to Planning and Zoning and Code Enforcement. Once the changes go through the
Ordinance approval and adoption, Ms. Alvarez will report back with an update as to what was approved
or disapproved.

Page 6 of 7



8. ADJOURNMENT:

There being no further business to come before the Planning & Zoning Commission. Member Bush
made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Vice-Chairman Sisney seconded the motion. Motion carried
unanimously. Meeting was adjourned.

PASSED AND APPROVED ON THIS 7*" DAY OF APRIL 2022.

Michael Hogg, Chairman
Planning & Zoning Commission

Page 7 of 7



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION ACTION FORM
DATE: 4-7-2022

ITEM: Discussion/Action — Summary Plat Amendment Property Code 3022079415169

BACKGROUND:

Applicant is requesting to amend parcel 3022079415169 by reducing the number of lots. Currently
parcel is divided into 12 lots, applicant would like to widen the individual lot sizes and reduce parcel
to 6 lots. This amendment does not have the effect to significantly alter the impacts on utilities,
drainage, or traffic. Utility verification information to be provided at time of meeting.

SUPPORT INFORMATION:

Plat Survey

Area Map

Public Hearing Notice
Municipal Code References
Finding of Facts Checklist

Name of Drafter: Traci Alvarez : Meeting date: 10-05-2020

E-mail: tburnette@torcnm.org Phone: 575-894-6673




OF LOTS 1A, 2A, 3A, 4A, 5A, BA, & LOT 12 (formerly Lots 1 thru 12 inclusive), BLOCK 30, found 2.5" brass

- Wi
PRINGS TOWNSITE, TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, SIERRA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO cap in concrete \Q /1
} LS
o
M~
— ©
IR
S
® Poge 3313 Wyona Avenue S |z
8 (not built) e |2
Bosis of Bearing -
S 89'55'00" E 300.00' ©
od 1/13/2022 @ @ @ $ 3
47.50' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00 45,00’ 47.50' @ 25.00 Q’
lot of Palomas .
;gui./ %{lszgvﬂz‘e. #gr?r'\orn.;\?;eg‘t::ut, Block]| 30 ~ Z_
g ~n
. o o o ° © SIREERIE
are contiguous. 8 S S S S S S 5] ro)
P o o o o o o m ]9
ual field measurements. ° I N N N N N N 2
0o T -
R LOT 1A LOT 2A LOT 3A LOT 4A
pra]
&» 2 LOT SA LOT 6A
>\f wl S5.700 sq. ft. 5,400 sq. ft. 5,400 sq. ft. | 5,400 sq. ft. 5,400 sq. ft. 5,700 sq. ft. & =
09 X w L w W L W Y z
IR o 3 S £ & s S L 8
L — o o o ) o o - .
O o o o o o o o o o
= 8 5 Sy S S 5 5l o |lo
o o o o ) o S ©
z o o o S o o el e
z Z z = z z
%o 47.50' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 47.50' 25.00"
o ® e —~& —& -1 STy
> N 89°55'00" W 300.00' g
ft.
Gray Avenue -
(not built) =
@ uet 1/2 rabor &, 1" plostic survey RICHTER LANi
? ,Q’-found 1/2" rebor with 1" plostic survey caop TRL?;’:! ggogggggb
OF 2 FOR SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE, stomped 13984 575 894~
MEN TS' AND APPROVAL BLOCK. found and occepted monuments tagged with 2200
o 0.75" brass disc stomped 13984 INDEXING INFORMATION
o!l monu:nent dimenslons are "outside g:éhro:
diometer Palomos




T

PETman
DEL CIELO! %1,

S

T

v

." 302207941

‘ 3020792221'7 v

v
-
SO
BN AT I




Amanda Forrister Destiny Mitchell

Mayor Commissioner
Rolf Hechler Shelly Harrelson
Mayor Pro-Tem Commissioner
Merry Jo Fahl ‘ Bruce Swingle
Commissioner 505 Sims St. City Manager

Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901
P: 575-894-6673 ¢ F: 575-894-7767
www.forcnm.org

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

NOTICE is hereby given that the City of Truth or Consequences Planning & Zoning Commission
will hold a Public Hearing during their regular scheduled meeting on Thursday, April 7, 2022 to
receive input regarding the following:

Public Hearing/Discussion/Action: Request for a Summary Plat Amendment on Parcel
3022079415169 PALOMAS HOT SPRINGS TOWNSITE, BLOCK 30, LOTS 1 -12.

The meeting will be held in the City Commission Chambers, 405 W. Third, Truth or
Consequences, New Mexico starting at 5:30 p.m.

Should you have any questions regarding this Public Hearing, please contact our Assistant City
Manager Traci Alvarez at (575) 952-0565, or by email to talvarez@torcnm.org.

The agenda may be obtained on Monday, April 4, 2022 on the city website calendar at
www.torcnm.org; by contacting the City Clerk’s Office at 575-894-6673; or by email to:
torcclerk@torcnm.org.

/s/ Angela A. Torres, CMC, City Clerk

Publish on the following date:
e Sentinel- Friday, March 11, 2022



Sec. 11-2-2. - The Planning and Zoning Commission.

A.  Purpose. A Municipal Planning and Zoning Commission is hereby established for the purpose of
interpretation of this Code, approving certain actions, receiving requests for modifications to this
Code and re-zoning, and making recommendations to the City Commission concerning matters
pertaining to zoning within the City.

B. Administrative review and interpretations.

1. The Planning and Zoning Commission shall review an administrative action of the designated
Zoning Administrator when it is alleged that there is an error in the order, requirement,
determination, or refusal made by the designated Zoning Administrator and reverse, affirm, or
modify the administrative action.

2. The Commission shall interpret this Code when the designated Zoning Administrator is in doubt
as to the exact meaning of the text.

3. The Commission shall interpret the Official Planning and Zoning District Map in accordance with
the standards set forth in the Comprehensive Planning and Zoning Code when the designated
Zoning Administrator is uncertain as to the exact boundary of a District shown on the Official
Planning and Zoning District Map.

C. Powers and duties.

1. Recommend to the City Commission either approval, denial or modification of a request for
annexation, special use permit, variance, subdivision, zoning, amendment of this Code, or any
other land use consideration within the planning and zoning jurisdiction of the City.

2. Grant final approval or denial of a home occupation or conditional use permit after public
meeting, provided there is not an appeal to the City Commission within fifteen (15) days in
accordance with Article 7 of this Code.

D. Composition of the Planning and Zoning Commission . The Planning and Zoning Commission shall
consist of five (5) members each to be appointed by a simple majority of the City Commission.
Eligibility requirements for membership shall be established by the City Commission. Members shall
serve staggered terms of two (2) years each. A recording secretary shall be provided to assist the
Planning and Zoning Commission by the City. The recording secretary shall not be a member of the
Planning and Zoning Commission and shall be only responsible for those duties requested by the
Planning and Zoning Commission and approved by the City Manager.

E. Organization of the Planning and Zoning Commission. The Planning and Zoning Commission shall
elect a chairman, vice-chairman, and second vice-chairman in July of each year, or as required due
to unforeseen vacancies. They shall serve for one (1) calendar year following their elections.

F. Voting. A simple majority vote of a quorum of the Planning and Zoning Commission is required for
approval of all Planning and Zoning Commission actions. A quorum requires at least three members
of the Commission present.

In order for a vote to be valid on a particular issue, a quorum must actually vote regarding the
measure. A member who abstains from voting on an issue is deemed to have not voted on the issue.

G. Findings of facts for recommendations and decisions. In considering all requests, the Planning and
Zoning Commission shall review applicable plans and determine whether the request will:

1. Impair an adequate supply of light and air to adjacent property;
Unreasonably increase the traffic in public streets;

Increase the danger of fire or endanger the public safety;

Deter the orderly and phased growth and development of the community;

g @ & 6

Unreasonably impair established property values within the surrounding area;



6. In any other respect impair the public health, safety and general welfare of the City; or
7. Constitute a spot zone and therefore adversely affect adjacent property values.

All actions or recommendations by the Planning and Zoning Commission shall be based on Findings
of Facts as to the impacts of the proposal, using the criteria listed in numbers 1 through 7, above.
The Planning and Zoning Commission shall review each of the above listed factors and accord each
factor the necessary weight on a case-by-case basis in making its determination.

Report to the City Commission. The Planning and Zoning Commission shall provide written minutes,
with recommendations as necessary, to the City Commission on all matters that are brought before
the Commission. Such minutes shall include a statement of the findings of facts that were the basis
of any decision or recommendation made by the Planning and Zoning Commission.



Sec. 15-15. - Alternate summary procedure.

A

B.

Approvals by Planning and Zoning Commission: The Planning and Zoning Commission may
approve or deny the following types of subdivisions:

1. Are-plat of a previously filed subdivision when:

a.

h.

a.
b.

9

No more lots are created than exist in the area at the time of the submittal of the replat
application; and,

All lots to be created have direct, legal, unobstructed access to an existing City maintained
street;

All lots to be created have direct, unobstructed legal access to existing City water and
wastewater lines;

The subdivider files with the City a Letter of Credit for funds adequate to pay for connecting
the lots to the City's water and wastewater lines, or, pays to the City the City's fees for
connecting the lots to the City's water and wastewater lines;

The new lots comply in all ways with the standards for lots contained within the City's
Comprehensive Planning and Zoning Code;

All new lots are laid out in a manner which allows utility service to be provided to the
purchasers of said lots;

All lots to be eliminated or created exist within the area of a single block of lots in a
previously platted and filed subdivision; and,

No vacation of street dedications or utility easements is proposed; or,

Lots are to be eliminated.
2. The subdivision of previously unsubdivided land when:

No more than two lots are created;

Both lots to be created have direct, legal, unobstructed access to an existing City
maintained and paved street with curb gutter and sidewalk;

Both lots to be created have direct, unobstructed legal access to existing City water and
wastewater lines;

The subdivider files with the City a Letter of Credit for funds adequate to pay to connect,
both lots to the City's water and wastewater lines, or, pays to the City funds for connectmg
both lots to the City's water and wastewater lines;

The new lots comply in all ways with the standards for lots contained within the City's
Comprehensive Planning and Zoning Code;

The new lots are laid out in @ manner which allows utility service to be provided to the

purchasers of said lots; and,
No vacation of street dedications or utility easements is proposed.

Limit on number of summary procedures: The summary procedure shall be used only once on any
one property, or within any group of contiguous or adjacent properties owned by a subdivider, unless
the property has been master-planned, legally subdivided, and is zoned for industrial uses, and
wherein the streets within those subdivisions have been dedicated to and accepted by the City. No
subdivider who has received approval of a subdivision shall utilize the summary procedure to
subsequently increase the number of lots within said subdivision.

Elective pre-application procedure:

1. Prior to filing a summary plat, the subdivider may submit a conceptual plan of the proposed
subdivision to the City's Zoning Administrator. The conceptual plan shall provide enough



information for the Zoning Administrator to locate the proposed subdivision and to comprehend
its scope and potential impacts. Neither a written application nor an application fee are required
for submittal of a conceptual pian.

The City's Zoning Administrator shall place the proposed summary subdivision on the next
possible agenda of the Planning and Zoning Commiission for discussion, when the Planning and
Zoning Commission shall consider the proposal with the subdivider or the subdivider's
representative and shall indicate changes, if any, that will be required for the submittal process.

D.  Summary plat submittal requirements summary plat submittal requirements are:

1.

Application, signed by all property owners, including all parties having an equitable interest,
trustees of an estate and all persons having a specific "power of attorney" in such land;

A record of any pending litigation or any final order entered by any court of law regarding the
ownership of the subject property;

Application fee as established by the City;

Documentation from the Sierra County Assessor's Office that the current year's property taxes
are paid and that no taxes are owed on the property;

A plat conforming to section 15-13.A of this Code; and,

Releases by the Public Utilities Advisory Board, and all utility companies which are proposed as
providers for the subdivision.

E. Submittal and review procedures:

1.
2.
3.

Incomplete submittals will not be accepted for review.
The subdivider shall submit all required materials to the City's Zoning Administrator.

The City's Zoning Administrator shall review all materials, and shall within three working days
from the date the application is determined to be complete, request opinions of applicable City
departments, other governmental agencies, and utility companies for review, comments and
recommendations. City departments shall have ten calendar days in which to review and
respond in writing to any such request. Within three working days of receiving any written
reports, comments or recommendations from any City department, governmental agency, or
utility company, the Zoning Administrator shall make available to the subdivider a copy of such
materials.

The Zoning Administrator shall have the right to require that the subdivider provide additional
information or to make amendments to the plat and supporting information if the Zoning
Administrator determines that the information originally submitted by the subdivider was
incomplete, incorrect or invalid.

The subdivider shall have ten working days in which to make any corrections or additions
required by the Zoning Administrator, or to request a postponement of action by the Zoning
Administrator for up to 135 days.

If a subdivision application does not meet the requirements of this Code within 180 days of its
original submittal, the Zoning Administrator shall summarily reject the application and notify the
applicant in writing of the reasons for the rejection.

At such time as the subdivider meets the requirements of this Code, the subdivider shall provide
the Zoning Administrator with a copy of the final plat.

At such time as receiving a submittal that meets all requirements of this Code, the Zoning
Administrator shall recommend that the Planning and Zoning Commission approve the final plat
by consent agenda action during its next regularly scheduled meeting, and the Planning and
Zoning Commission shall approve the subdivision by consent agenda action during its next
regularly scheduled meeting.



9. The subdivider shall file a signed copy of the final plat in the records of the County Clerk of
Sierra County, and shall provide the City with one of the signed copies.

F.  Divisions for the purpose of mortgage: Divisions for purposes of mortgage are not allowed. If a
property is to be mortgaged it must be done so in its entirety or properly subdivided as required in
this chapter.

(Ord. No. 555, 5-23-06)



Sec. 15-17. - Amendment of plats.

A

Administrative amendment: Any change that is required to correct an error in lettering, numbering or
other minor detail on a filed plat which does not affect any material aspect of the subdivision will be
considered a minor amendment. Administrative amendments may be processed and approved by
the City's Zoning Administrator, who shall have the right to require review and approval by the
Planning and Zoning. The City's Zoning Administrator shall insure that the corrections are noted on
the original filed plat. The fee schedule for administrative amendments shall be as approved by the
City of Truth or Consequences.

Minor amendment of plat: Any proposed amendment that is greater than an administrative
amendment which does not have the effect to significantly alter the impacts on utilities, drainage, or
traffic, may be approved as an amendment by the Planning and Zoning Commission.

Major amendment of plat: Any proposed correction or amendment of a filed plat that affects material
aspects of the subdivision shall be considered by the Planning and Zoning Commission, with
approval by the City Commission, the Pianning and Zoning Commission shall determine if the
subdivider may use the alternate summary procedure or if the subdivider shall be required to vacate
a portion or all of the filed plat and follow the procedures appropriate for the approval of a new
subdivision. The fee schedule for major amendments shall be as approved by the City of Truth or
Consequences.

(Ord. No. 555, 5-23-06)



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
FINDINGS OF FACTS CHECKLIST

Request Date Address

Findings of facts for recommendations and decisions.

In considering all requests, the Planning and Zoning Commission shall review
applicable plans and determine whether the request will:

1. Impair an adequate supply of light and air to adjacent property;
2. Unreasonably increase the traffic in public streets;
3. Increase the danger of fire or endanger the public safety;

4. Deter the orderly and phased growth and development of the
community;

5. Unreasonably impair established property values within the
surrounding areg;

6. Inany other respect impair the public health, safety and general
welfare of the City; or

7. Constitute a spot zone and therefore adversely affect adjacent
property values.

All actions or recommendations by the Planning and Zoning Commission shall be based on Findings of
Facts as to the impacts of the proposal, using the criteria listed in numbers 1 through 7, above. The
Planning and Zoning Commission shall review each of the above listed factors and accord each factor
the necessary weight on a case-by-case basis in making its determination.



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSFQUENCES
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION ACTION FORM
DATE: 4-7-2022

ITEM: Discussion/Action — Request to Vacate Hyde Street between South Broadway and Cook
Street.

BACKGROUND:

County is requesting the City vacate the portion of Hyde Street that runs between the Fairbarn and
the Albert J. Lyons building between S. Broadway and Cook Street.

SUPPORT INFORMATION:

Vacation Application with Utility Comments
Area Map

Notice of Public Hearing

Municipal Code References

Finding of Facts Checklist

Name of Drafter: Traci Alvarez : Meeting date: 10-05-2020

E-mail: tburnette@torcnm.org Phone: 575-894-6673




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
505 Sims Street, Truth or Consequences, New Mexico
Phone: 575-894-6673 ext, 353 Fax: 575-894-6690

REQUEST FOR VACATION
APPLICATION

Date of Application \2;’! 2 ]21

Comes now the undersigned and hereby requests the City of Truth or Consequences, New Mexico to
consider vacation of the following described property:

Wde Street petween Sputi Byoadway and_Cpok Street

REASON FOR VACATION: this { Seel rune V1 f

ﬁM@mMM%@ 2 z:déefv haravi;  vaspdon of e

povtin wowld eluningte the W1avds pr VEJD_AM_HM Arng
:tMuAQL T pddle ot T fal nvuum’é Dvnuey‘FV

Applicant Name: Cn(lhh/ of Sleyva Telephone No.: [‘575) Bad- L 215
Address:_[ 112 ¥ Date, .;)UH’C D
city: T_ov C State: VY)Y ZipCode: __ %1401

E-mail Address: __. (L, \wWelnky/® Slevyiso. (4124

Applicants Signature:

Reviewed By:

Electric Department: ﬁ Approved Disapproved Date 2 / 4 / 202
Water/Wastewater: Approved Disapproved Date

Streets Department: Approved Disapproved Date

Planning/Zoning: Approved

Disapproved Date

Utility Review Comments:




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
505 Sims Street, Truth or Consequences, New Mexico
Phone: 575-894-6673 ext. 353 Fax: 575-894-6690

REQUEST FOR VACATION
APPLICATION

Date of Application Z" V]2

Comes now the undersigned and hereby requests the City of Truth or Consequences, New Mexico to
consider vacation of the following described property:

Applicant Name: VA Telephone No.: {§15)894- {215
Address:_{ 12 Y. Datq {‘t D

city: T oy C State: (M) zZipCode: _ $740]

E-mail Address: __. _£Welal(® <levyase. ovz)

Applicants Signature:

Reviewed By:

Electric Department: Approved Disapproved Date
Water/Wastewater: A Approved Disapproved Date 3 - 2@3
Streets Department: Approved Disapproved Date
Planning/Zoning: Approved Disapproved Date

Utility Review Comments: I/OQfeF M qa i Qr’l&Q Loe / / / "/Ltg A éofll
fun f&:‘muqh , ccessS Must  he Qpuxd Yol Pofent 'l
(epa.cs  on 9 QU hour bggid




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
505 Sims Street, Truth or Consequences, New Mexico
Phone: 575-894-6673 ext. 353 Fax: 575-894-6690

REQUEST FOR VACATION
APPLICATION

Date of Application \Z} 21 IZ’

Comes now the undersigned and hereby requests the City of Truth or Consequences, New Mexico to
consider vacation of the following described property:

Myde Stveet tedwren Sputh fvosdway and Cook Street

REASON FOR VACATION: MMM&MMM@@&MM
of Hhe Ficgounds ord prrsents o cafely M varattin of this,
povtin would elmirete the Matards precented with o stvut running
Aoy 1t midaly of 1 fakomunds puopaty.

Applicant Name: Xy Telephone No.: (§16)894- {215
Address:_[ 112 V- Date, awlke D
city: T oy C State: M\ ZipCode: %7401

E-mail Address: __.(.Welal(® <ieyyAeo. ovg)

Applicants Signature:

Reviewed By:

Electric Department: Approved Disapproved Date
Water/Wastewater: Approved Disapproved Date

Streets Department: Approved Disapproved pate 03-07-2022
Planning/Zoning: Approved Disapproved Date

utility Review Comments: _1 his is a City street, vacating this road may become an issue for
those in the area that utilize it.




,

!

o
™ L
,u.%/
06y ; AT
.,_qx @mm A
M1
_ F&_ n
4 .n.u o
b o 4 & m

¥

ebCRiN Y W S S -

a8 woe age € S w5e

o




s © e
o lishivmavonals c6z

o)

"lltl\ T




AAV ,3,_ E

- w
; L

AAV HAA




Amanda Forrister Destiny Mitchell

Mayor Commissioner
Rolf Hechler Shelly Harrelson
Mayor Pro-Tem Commissioner
Merry Jo Fahl Bruce Swingle
Commissioner 505 Sims St. City Manager

Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901
P: 575-894-6673 ¢ F: 575-894-7767
www.torcnm.org

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

NOTICE is hereby given that the City of Truth or Consequences Planning & Zoning Commission
will hold a Public Hearing during their regular scheduled meeting on Thursday, April 7, 2022 to
receive input regarding the following:

Public Hearing/Discussion/Action: Request to Vacate on Hyde Street between South Broadway
and Cook Street.

The meeting will be held in the City Commission Chambers, 405 W. Third, Truth or
Consequences, New Mexico starting at 5:30 p.m.

Should you have any questions regarding this Public Hearing, please contact our Assistant City
Manager Traci Alvarez at (575) 952-0565, or by email to talvarez@torcnm.org.

The agenda may be obtained on Monday, April 4, 2022 on the city website calendar at
www.torcnm.org; by contacting the City Clerk’s Office at 575-894-6673; or by email to:
torcclerk@torcnm.org.

/s/ Angela A. Torres, CMC, City Clerk

Publish on the following date:
e Sentinel- Friday, March 11, 2022



Sec. 11-2-2. - The Planning and Zoning Commission.

A. Purpose. A Municipal Planning and Zoning Commission is hereby established for the purpose of
interpretation of this Code, approving certain actions, receiving requests for modifications to this
Code and re-zoning, and making recommendations to the City Commission concerning matters
pertaining to zoning within the City.

B. Administrative review and interpretations.

1. The Planning and Zoning Commission shall review an administrative action of the designated
Zoning Administrator when it is alleged that there is an error in the order, requirement,
determination, or refusal made by the designated Zoning Administrator and reverse, affirm, or
modify the administrative action.

2. The Commission shall interpret this Code when the designated Zoning Administrator is in doubt
as to the exact meaning of the text.

3. The Commission shall interpret the Official Planning and Zoning District Map in accordance with
the standards set forth in the Comprehensive Planning and Zoning Code when the designated
Zoning Administrator is uncertain as to the exact boundary of a District shown on the Official
Planning and Zoning District Map.

C. Powers and duties.

1. Recommend to the City Commission either approval, denial or modification of a request for
annexation, special use permit, variance, subdivision, zoning, amendment of this Code, or any
other land use consideration within the planning and zoning jurisdiction of the City.

2. Grant final approval or denial of a home occupation or conditional use permit after public
meeting, provided there is not an appeal to the City Commission within fifteen (15) days in
accordance with Article 7 of this Code.

D. Composition of the Planning and Zoning Commission . The Planning and Zoning Commission shall
consist of five (5) members each to be appointed by a simple majority of the City Commission.
Eligibility requirements for membership shall be established by the City Commission. Members shall
serve staggered terms of two (2) years each. A recording secretary shall be provided to assist the
Pianning and Zoning Commission by the City. The recording secretary shall not be a member of the
Planning and Zoning Commission and shall be only responsible for those duties requested by the
Planning and Zoning Commission and approved by the City Manager.

E. Organization of the Planning and Zoning Commission. The Planning and Zoning Commission shall
elect a chairman, vice-chairman, and second vice-chairman in July of each year, or as required due
to unforeseen vacancies. They shall serve for one (1) calendar year following their elections.

F. Voting. A simple majority vote of a quorum of the Planning and Zoning Commission is required for
approval of all Planning and Zoning Commission actions. A quorum requires at least three members
of the Commission present.

In order for a vote to be valid on a particular issue, a quorum must actually vote regardihg the
measure. A member who abstains from voting on an issue is deemed to have not voted on the issue.

G. Findings of facts for recommendations and decisions. In considering all requests, the Planning and
Zoning Commission shall review applicable plans and determine whether the request will:

1. Impair an adequate supply of light and air to adjacent property;
Unreasonably increase the traffic in public streets;

Increase the danger of fire or endanger the public safety;

Deter the orderly and phased growth and development of the community;

oy B &

Unreasonably impair established property values within the surrounding area;



6. Inany other respect impair the public health, safety and general welfare of the City; or
7. Constitute a spot zone and therefore adversely affect adjacent property values.

All actions or recommendations by the Planning and Zoning Commission shall be based on Findings
of Facts as to the impacts of the proposal, using the criteria listed in numbers 1 through 7, above.
The Planning and Zoning Commission shall review each of the above listed factors and accord each
factor the necessary weight on a case-by-case basis in making its determination.

Report to the City Commission. The Planning and Zoning Commission shall provide written minutes,
with recommendations as necessary, to the City Commission on all matters that are brought before
the Commission. Such minutes shall include a statement of the findings of facts that were the basis
of any decision or recommendation made by the Planning and Zoning Commission.



Sec. 15-18. - Vacation of plats.

A.

B.

Purpose of vacation of plat: A vacation of plat occurs when part or all of a filed subdivision plat is
eliminated.

Cause: All of or any part of a final plat filed with the County Clerk may be vacated if:

1. The owners of record of the land proposed to be vacated sign an acknowledged statement
declaring their wish that the plat or portion of a plat be vacated; or

2. The City Commission finds that the plat's approval was obtained by misrepresentation or fraud
and orders a statement of vacation to be prepared.

Processes of vacation: Vacations of plat that result in the decrease in the number of lots by not more
than one lot may be processed using the Alternate Summary Process.

Statement of vacation:

1. The vacation of all or a portion of a final plat by the owners of land within a subdivision may be
initiated by submittal to the City's Zoning Administrator of the statement of vacation bearing the
acknowledged signatures of all owners of record of property within the subdivided land to be
vacated.

2. The vacation of all or a portion of a final plat by the owners of land within a subdivision may also
be initiated by a vote of a majority of the City Commission.

3. Statements of vacation shall be accompanied by a list of the names of all owners of record of
property within and contiguous to the subdivided land to be vacated, and shall also be
accompanied by acknowledged statements by the authorized representatives of all utility
companies that have easements within the area proposed for vacation, which statements shall
state the utilities' agreement to or opposition to such vacation insofar as it affects their rights to
use dedicated easements in the subdivision.

Scheduling and notification: Within 60 days of receiving a statement of vacation and the appropriate
review fee, the City Commission shall approve or deny the vacation, subject to the following:

1. Action shall be taken in a public meeting;

2. Atleast 15 days prior to the meeting, notice of public hearing shall have been transmitted by first
class mail to all owners of private property contiguous to or within 300 feet of the land to be
vacated, and to all utilities with easements within or adjacent to the land proposed for vacation.

Action: In approving conditionally approving or denying a vacation, the City Commission shall
determine if the vacation is in the best interests of the public well-being, and whether any person is
adversely affected by the vacation.

Right to retain roadways and utility easements: The City Commission may require that dedicated roads
within the area proposed for vacation remain dedicated, and may require that the rights of any utility
existing before the vacation not be affected by the vacation.

Filing: The City Commission's decision shall be filed in the records of the County Clerk of Sierra County
by the applicant who shall also pay all required fees. When a vacation is approved, The County Clerk
shall mark the final plat with the words "vacated" and shall refer on the final plat to the volume and
page on which the statement of vacation is recorded. When a plat is partially vacated, both the City
Commission's decision and the plat showing the partial vacation shall be filed in the records of the
County Clerk of Sierra County. The County Clerk shall mark the final plat with the words "partially
vacated" and shall refer on the final plat to both the volume and page on which the statement of
vacation is filed, and the volume and page of the plat showing the area vacated.

(Ord. No. 555, 5-23-06)



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
FINDINGS OF FACTS CHECKLIST

Request Date Address

Findings of facts for recommendations and decisions.

In considering all requests, the Planning and Zoning Commission shall review
applicable plans and determine whether the request will:

1. Impair an adequate supply of light and air to adjacent property;
2. Unreasonably increase the traffic in public streets;
3. Increase the danger of fire or endanger the public safety;

4. Deter the orderly and phased growth and development of the
community;

5. Unreasonably impair established property values within the
surrounding area;

6. In any other respect impair the public health, safety and general
welfare of the City; or

/7. Constitute a spot zone and therefore adversely affect adjacent
property values.

All actions or recommendations by the Planning and Zoning Commission shall be based on Findings of
Facts as to the impacts of the proposal, using the criteria listed in numbers 1 through 7, above. The
Planning and Zoning Commission shall review each of the above listed factors and accord each factor
the necessary weight on a case-by-case basis in making its determination.



EGEIVE

VAR 3 1
City of Truth or Consequences Viak 3 1 2022
City Boards Application LY.
Name: ./?/CK p(//"’ rs Address: 7 0S CHIRLe s To. C

Phone: SOY603 %00 Email: 2pUN/AKQ GMAIC . Cort

I am interested in serving as a member of one the following Boards:
[J Airport Advisory Board U] Public Arts Advisory Board [J Golf Course Advisory Board
[J Public Utility Advisory Board U] Library Advisory Board [J Recreation Advisory Board

(] Lodger’s Tax Advisory Board %Planning & Zoning Commission [J Impact Fee Board
(] Other:

My qualifications are:
KAV SA7 o+ OHANED NUFEAaYS FXANMIMG | DPESCop mensg,
ZoaiNe AnY Touplss REhzed HBoAr0S. Z At A RE7rash
FACres 7 //A Egan. 0 FhoJcr prhrthiE.

L wwoveyg T DE JRE T8 S,7 o~ THE BodaD
Ungre AF7EX. AFAL Q) , 2088, THArES

I hereby certify that my appointment to this board neither creates, nor should create, any conflict of
interest for myself or the Board. | further confirm that any possible conflict of interest that may arise will
be reported to the Board apd the City Clerk.

7
Date: g’%z@&

2-8(- Qoag M

Signature:




	1. 04-07-2022 - P&Z agenda.pdf
	2.a - 2-17-22 Minutes.pdf
	4.a Request for Summary Plat Amendment .pdf
	4.b - Request to Vacate - Hyde .pdf
	5.a Reccomendation of Rick Dumiak .pdf

